

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY  
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-07-07  
THURSDAY, JULY 7, 2022  
10:30 a.m. to 11:10 a.m.

- - - - -

Thursday, July 7, 2022  
Atlantic City Commission Offices  
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor  
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk  
10:30 a.m. to 11:10 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter, Ronda L. Reinstein

- - - - -

RENZI LEGAL RESOURCES  
Court Reporting, Videography & Legal Services  
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410  
HAMILTON SQUARE, NEW JERSEY 08690  
TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652  
www.RLResources.com No. 409605

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

1 B E F O R E:

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

3 JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR  
4 ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR  
5 JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER

6 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

7 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST, OPRA  
8 CUSTODIAN

9 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

10 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE  
11 SECRETARY

12 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

13 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

14 PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING

15 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

16 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL:

17 JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL  
18 CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

1 A P P E A R A N C E S:

2 ITEM NO. 1 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL

3 ITEM NO. 2 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL

4 ITEM NO. 3 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING  
5 AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION

6 ITEM NO. 4 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING  
7 AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION

8 ITEM NO. 5 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING  
9 AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION

10 ITEM NO. 6 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
11 JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL

12 ITEM NO. 7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
13 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
14 GENERAL

15 ITEM NO. 8 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
16 JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL

17 ITEM NO. 9 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
18 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
19 GENERAL

20 ITEM NO. 10 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
21 JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL

22 ITEM NO. 11 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
23 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
24 GENERAL

25

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

A P P E A R A N C E S (continued):

ITEM NO. 12 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL

ITEM NO. 13 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
TRACY RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL  
PATRICK MADAMBA, ESQ., FOX ROTHSCHILD,  
LLP, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT of MGM  
RESORTS INTERNATIONAL AND MARINA  
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

ITEM NO. 14 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL  
BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF  
COUNSEL, CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT  
REGIONAL OPERATIONS

ITEM NO. 15 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL  
BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF  
COUNSEL, CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT  
REGIONAL OPERATIONS

ITEM NO. 16 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

1	AGENDA		
2	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-07-07		
3	July 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m.		
3	ITEM	PAGE	VOTE
4	1	10	10
	Ratification of the minutes of June 8, 2022 public meeting		
5	2	11	12
	Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:		
6	a)		
	Peter D. Hegarty		
7	b)		
	Oscar O. Iturralde		
8	c)		
	Joshua B. Ives		
9	d)		
	Jody C. Madigan		
10	e)		
	Nadirah M. Powell		
11	f)		
	Jose A. Sepulveda-Cruz		
12	g)		
	Lourdes M. Sierra-Rodriguez		
13			
	(a/k/a Lourdes M. Diana-Bernard)		
14	h)		
	Niklas R. Simonsen		
15	i)		
	Sylvia Y. Smith		
16	j)		
	Amy Su (a/k/a Amy Wu, Amy Wu-Man, Amy Su-Man, Lam Hue Ngo)		
17	k)		
	Florian Tollja		
18	l)		
	Danielle A. Williams		
19	3	13	
	Approvals through Delegation of Authority between June 1, 2022 and June 30, 2022, pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B		
20	4	16	16
	Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses:		
21	a)		
	Karie L. Hall		
22	b)		
	Jeffrey C. Jamieson		
23	c)		
	Jon Maghakian		
24	d)		
	Michael A. Viviano		
25	5	17	18
	Consideration of the lapse of casino key employee licenses:		
26	a)		
	Marianne E. Beich		
27			
	(a/k/a Marianne E. Beyer, Marianne E. Kappock)		
28	b)		
	Roberta L. Bowen		
29			
	(a/k/a Roberta L. Smith)		
30	c)		
	Kevin Meyh		
31	6	19	20
	Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application of Tracee S. Taylor for a casino key employee license (DKT 22-0024-CK)		
32	7	21	22
	Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application of Tyrone Braithwaite for a casino key		

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

<p align="right">6</p> <p>1 AGENDA (cont.)                  PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-07-07                  2 July 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m.                  3 ITEM PAGE VOTE                  4 8 Stipulation of Settlement in the 23 24                  initial application of Joseph                  5 Beard, III for a casino key                  employee license (DKT 22-0022-CK)                  6 9 Consideration of the initial 25 26                  application of Jamaal W. McLean                  7 for a casino key employee license                  (DKT 22-0020-CK)                  8 10 Stipulation of Settlement in the 27 28                  initial application of Hansel A.                  9 Borrego for a casino key employee                  license (DKT 21-0001-CK)                  10 11 Stipulation of Settlement in the 29 30                  initial application of Andrew                  11 Eget for a casino key employee                  license (DKT 22-0023-CK)                  12 12 Stipulation of Settlement in the 31 32                  initial application of Jorge                  13 Cruz, Jr. for a casino key                  employee license (DKT 22-0015-CK)                  14 13 Petition of MGM Resorts 33 34                  International, requesting permission                  15 For Michael J. Cappetta to assume                  the duties and exercise the powers                  16 of Senior Vice President of                  Internal Audit, pending plenary                  17 qualification (PRN 1732204)                  14 Joint Petition of Caesars 35 38                  18 Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's                  Atlantic City, Operating Company,                  19 LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC and                  Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.,                  20 for the issuance of temporary                  casino key employee license for                  21 Melissa Turner, pursuant to                  N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e); and a waiver                  22 of the residency requirement                  pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4;                  23 (PRN 1742203)                  24                  25</p>	<p align="right">8</p> <p>1 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to                  2 read an opening statement.                  3 This is to advise the general public that                  4 in the compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Law                  5 of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public                  6 Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission                  7 on June 21st, 2020, filed with the Secretary of State                  8 at the State House in Trenton a notice of this                  9 meeting. On June 21st, 2022, copies were mailed to                  10 subscribers.                  11 Any member of the public who wishes to                  12 address the Commission will be given an opportunity to                  13 do before the Commission adjourns for the day.                  14 Please stand for the Pledge of                  15 Allegiance.                  16 (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance was                  17 recited.)                  18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Welcome everyone who                  19 is joining us in person and remotely today. For this                  20 meeting, we are permitting meeting participants who                  21 wish to do so to continue to address the Commission                  22 through remote technology. We are also permitting                  23 in-person participation. The public meeting room is                  24 therefore open, and the appropriate health measures                  25 are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream</p>
<p align="right">7</p> <p>1 AGENDA (cont.)                  PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-07-07                  2 July 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m.                  3 ITEM PAGE VOTE                  4 15 Petition of Tropicana Atlantic 39 42                  City Corp, requesting permission                  5 for Melissa Stuchel to assume the                  duties and exercise the powers of                  6 Director of Casino Marketing,                  pending plenary qualification                  7 (PRN 1802201)                  16 In the matter of the extension of 42 43                  8 the Interim Casino Authorization                  of OCR Investment, LLC                  9 (PRN 1762101)                  10                  11                  12                  13                  14                  15                  16                  17                  18                  19                  20                  21                  22                  23                  24                  25</p>	<p align="right">9</p> <p>1 our public meetings.                  2 The public is able to listen through the                  3 access provided on the Commission's website as well as                  4 through our YouTube channel.                  5 We will accept public comments via email.                  6 Public comments can be sent to                  7 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I'll repeat that address.                  8 Comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov,                  9 beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting,                  10 ending at ending at the time of the adjournment.                  11 This meeting is being transcribed as well                  12 as recorded, and minutes will be available on our                  13 website in due course.                  14 To meeting participant callers, I ask                  15 that you follow the instructions provided with the web                  16 link or audio call-in code and place your phones on                  17 mute until your matter is called. Also, please                  18 remember to identify yourself before speaking. Thank                  19 you.                  20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. When I                  21 call your name, please answer for the roll.                  22 Commissioner Mollineaux?                  23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.                  24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?                  25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.</p>

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

10	<p align="center">Item 1</p> <p>1 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Matters</p> <p>4 discussed in closed session this morning included</p> <p>5 employee license matters and approval of the following</p> <p>6 policies within the Commission's Personnel Policy and</p> <p>7 Procedures Manual. They included the Telework Policy</p> <p>8 and Procedure, amendments to the Alternative Workweek</p> <p>9 Policy, and the Violence in the Workplace Policy.</p> <p>10 Also, an update was given with regard to</p> <p>11 litigation involving Juana Torres vs. The City of</p> <p>12 Atlantic City and Casino Control Commission, Docket</p> <p>13 Number L-34882.</p> <p>14 Item number 1 for your consideration is</p> <p>15 the ratification of the minutes of the June 8, 2022</p> <p>16 public meeting.</p> <p>17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>18 questions for Counsel, or corrections?</p> <p>19 Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>21 to ratify the minutes of the June 8th, 2022 meeting.</p> <p>22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>24 second the motion.</p>	12
11	<p align="center">Item 2</p> <p>1 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>2 discussions?</p> <p>3 Hearing none, all in favor say aye.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>6 it.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 2 are</p> <p>8 applications for initial casino key employee licenses.</p> <p>9 They include: Peter D. Hegarty, Oscar O. Iturralde,</p> <p>10 Joshua B. Ives, Jody C. Madigan, Nadirah M. Powell,</p> <p>11 Jose Sepulveda-Cruz, Lourdes M. Sierra-Rodriguez (also</p> <p>12 known as Lourdes M. Diana-Bernard), Niklas R.</p> <p>13 Simonsen, Sylvia Y. Smith, Amy Su (also known as Amy</p> <p>14 Wu, Amy Wu-Man, Amy Su-Man and Lam Hue Ngo), Florian</p> <p>15 Tollja and Danielle Williams.</p> <p>16 There are eight consent matters,</p> <p>17 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. With respect to the</p> <p>18 matters of Nadirah Powell, Jose Sepulveda-Cruz, Sylvia</p> <p>19 Smith and Danielle Williams, those matters will be</p> <p>20 called separately.</p> <p>21 The remaining applicants have been</p> <p>22 reviewed by the Division and Commission staff, with a</p> <p>23 recommendation that their initial casino key employee</p> <p>24 licenses be granted.</p>	13
10	<p align="center">Item 2</p> <p>1 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>2 questions on any of these matters?</p> <p>3 Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>5 to remand for a hearing the four initial casino key</p> <p>6 employee license -- pardon me. Excuse me. It was the</p> <p>7 next page.</p> <p>8 Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the eight</p> <p>9 initial casino key employee licenses.</p> <p>10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>12 second the motion.</p> <p>13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>14 discussion?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>17 favor say aye.</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? The ayes</p> <p>20 have it.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The</p> <p>22 remaining matters, Nadirah Powell, Jose</p> <p>23 Sepulveda-Cruz, Sylvia Smith and Danielle Williams,</p> <p>24 there is a request made by the Division. Staff has</p>	11
11	<p align="center">Item 2/Item 3</p> <p>1 reviewed those matters and do recommend that you</p> <p>2 remand those four applicants to the contested case</p> <p>3 process.</p> <p>4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>5 questions regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there</p> <p>8 a motion?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>10 to remand for a hearing the four initial casino key</p> <p>11 employee license applications.</p> <p>12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>14 second the motion.</p> <p>15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>16 discussion?</p> <p>17 Hearing none, all in favor say aye.</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>20 it.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item</p> <p>22 Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority</p> <p>23 between June 1, 2022 and June 30, 2022, pursuant to</p> <p>24 Resolution 2020 [sic] -- 22-01-12-11-B.</p>	10

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

<p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 Item 3 2 Patrick Ealer, Licensing Manager, will 3 review those matters with you; however, no action is 4 required by the Commission at this time. 5 MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and 6 Commissioners. Patrick Ealer appearing on behalf of 7 the Commission's Regulatory Affairs Division. 8 Between June 1st and June 30th, 2022, a 9 temporary casino key employee license was granted to 10 Monique I. Gracia for an Assistant Security Shift 11 Manager position at Tropicana Atlantic City. And a 12 multi-casino endorsement on an existing casino key 13 employee license was granted a Hetal G. Mistry for a 14 position of Casino Comptroller for Boardwalk 1000 and 15 for Hard Rock Atlantic City. 16 On June 13th, 2022, a temporary key 17 employee license was granted to Thomas J. Fulmer for 18 an Assistant Security Shift Manager position at 19 Borgata, to Victoria S. Hutto for a Floor Manager 20 position at Resorts Atlantic City, and to Noah C. 21 Siciensky for a Sportsbook Supervisor position at 22 Harrah's Atlantic City. 23 On June 14, 2022, a temporary casino key 24 employee license was granted to Ina Boateng-Gyimah for 25 a Cashier Casino Services Supervisor position at</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 Item 4 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 3 Number 4 for your consideration are requests for 4 inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, 5 Manager Patrick Ealer will review those matters with 6 you. 7 MR. EALER: The following four 8 individuals have requested to be placed on the casino 9 key employee license approved inactive list for a 10 period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino 11 key employee license review application. 12 They are: Karie L. Hall, Jeffrey C. 13 Jamieson, John Maghakian and Michael A. Viviano. 14 Commission staff has reviewed these 15 requests and recommends that you grant the requested 16 relief. 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 18 questions on any of these matter? 19 Hearing none, is there a motion? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 21 to grant the requested relief and order that the four 22 casino key employee licenses be inactivated. 23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 25 second the motion.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 Item 3 2 Harrah's Atlantic City. 3 On June 16, 2022, temporary casino key 4 employee licenses were granted to Kevin M. Mason for a 5 Slot Service Supervisor position and to Melissa L. 6 Stuchel for a Casino Marketing Director position, both 7 at Tropicana Atlantic City, and to Brian G. Connolly 8 for a Senior VIP Account Manager position at Resorts 9 Digital Gaming. 10 And on June 24th, 2022, temporary casino 11 key employee licenses were granted to Nilsa 12 Gonzalez-Zhechev for a Credit Executive Position and 13 to Abel Rojas-Rodriguez for an Assistant Security 14 Shift Manager position, both at Borgata, and to 15 Brian M. Long for a Surveillance Analyst position at 16 Bally's Atlantic City, to Maria E. Miller for a Dual 17 Rate Slot Operations Shift Manager position at Ocean 18 Casino, and to Kristin N. Staffieri for a Dual Rate 19 Slot Services Supervisor/Shift Manager position at 20 Harrah's Atlantic City. 21 This shall memorialize the noted 22 approvals that were granted by the Commission's 23 Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated 24 Authority during this period, and no further 25 Commission action is required. Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 Item 4/Item 5 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 6 favor say aye. 7 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 9 it. 10 MR. EALER: Thank you. 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 12 Number 5 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key 13 employee licenses. Again, Mr. Ealer will review 14 those. 15 MR. EALER: At this time, there are three 16 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 17 casino key employee license. In each of these cases, 18 the casino key employee license review application 19 filing deadline has passed and the individual has not 20 filed a casino key employee license review application 21 nor requested to be placed on the approved inactive 22 list. 23 Based on these facts, staff recommends 24 that the casino key employee licenses of the following 25 individuals be deemed to have lapsed: Marianne E.</p>

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

18	<p align="center">Item 5</p> <p>1 Beich, also known as Marianne E. Beyer and Marianne E. 2 Kappock; Roberta L. Bowen, also known as Roberta L. 3 Smith; and Kevin Meyh. 4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 5 questions on any of these matters? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 8 a motion? 9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 10 to find that the three casino key employee licenses 11 lapsed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:41A-6.1(f) of the 12 regulations. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 15 second the motion. 16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 17 discussion? 18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 20 favor say aye. 21 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? The ayes 23 have it. 24 MR. EALER: Thank you.</p>	20
19	<p align="center">Item 6</p> <p>1 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is the 2 Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application 3 of Tracee S. Taylor for a casino key employee license. 4 Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will 5 address that matter with you. 6 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman 7 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, 8 here on behalf of the Commission. 9 For your consideration is the Stipulation 10 of Settlement in the matter of the initial application 11 of Tracee Taylor for a casino key employee license. 12 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this 13 matter. 14 Before I introduce Counsel, I would like 15 note a correction for the record. Ms. Taylor 16 indicated during her conference that the letter report 17 stated she worked at Trump Plaza from April 2015 to 18 October of 2016; however Trump Plaza was not in 19 operation as of April 2015. Please let the record 20 reflect that Ms. Taylor worked at Trump Taj Mahal from 21 April of 2005 until closing. 22 Jocelyn Fietkiewicz is here on behalf of 23 the Division, and I would just ask her to enter her 24 appearance and proceed.</p>	21
20	<p align="center">Item 6</p> <p>1 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman 2 and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy 3 Attorney General, for the Division of Gaming 4 Enforcement. 5 The Division has nothing further on this 6 matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation 7 be approved as submitted. Thank you. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Ms. Pimpinelli, the 9 applicant is not on the line, correct? 10 MS. PIMPINELLI: No. She is not available 11 she's at work. 12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 13 questions for Counsel on this? 14 Hearing none, is there a motion? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the 17 Division and applicant and grant the initial 18 application of Tracee S. Taylor for a casino key 19 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms 20 and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 23 second the motion. 24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p>	22
21	<p align="center">Item 6/Item 7</p> <p>1 discussion? 2 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 3 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 5 it. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 7 Number 7 is Stipulation of Settlement in the initial 8 application of Tyrone Braithwaite for a casino key 9 employee license. 10 Again, we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli 11 to review that with you. 12 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman 13 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, 14 here again for the Commission. 15 Before you is the Stipulation of 16 Settlement between the Division and Mr. Braithwaite 17 for his initial application for a casino key employee 18 license. 19 Mr. Braithwaite was notified of today's 20 meeting. You have staff's memo and recommendation on 21 this matter. 22 Jocelyn Fietkiewicz is here on behalf of 23 the Division, and I would ask her to enter her 24 appearance and proceed.</p>	23

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

22	24
<p>1                                   Item 7</p> <p>2                   MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz,</p> <p>3 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>4 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>5                   The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>6 matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation</p> <p>7 be approved as submitted. Thank you.</p> <p>8                   CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, the applicant</p> <p>9 is not on the line?</p> <p>10                  MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>11                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>12 questions for Counsel?</p> <p>13                  Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>14                  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>15 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the</p> <p>16 Division and applicant and grant the initial</p> <p>17 application of Tyrone Braithwaite for a casino key</p> <p>18 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms</p> <p>19 and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>20                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>21                  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>22 second the motion.</p> <p>23                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>24 discussion?</p> <p>25                  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p>	<p>1                                   Item 8</p> <p>2                   The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>3 matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation</p> <p>4 be approved as submitted. Thank you.</p> <p>5                   CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, the applicant</p> <p>6 is not online?</p> <p>7                   MS. PIMPINELLI: No.</p> <p>8                   CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>9 questions for Counsel?</p> <p>10                  Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>11                  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>12 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the</p> <p>13 Division and applicant and grant the initial</p> <p>14 application of Joseph Beard, III for a casino key</p> <p>15 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms</p> <p>16 and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>17                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>18                  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>19 second the motion.</p> <p>20                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>21 discussion?</p> <p>22                  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>23                  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>24 favor say aye.</p> <p>25                  COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p>
23	25
<p>1                                   Item 7/Item 8</p> <p>2                   Hearing none, all in favor say aye.</p> <p>3                   COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>4                   CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>5 it.</p> <p>6                   MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 8 is the</p> <p>7 Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application</p> <p>8 of Joseph Beard, III for a casino key employee</p> <p>9 license.</p> <p>10                  Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>11 review it with you.</p> <p>12                  MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning again,</p> <p>13 Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>14 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>15                  Before you is the Stipulation of</p> <p>16 Settlement for Mr. Beard's initial application for his</p> <p>17 casino key employee license.</p> <p>18                  He was notified of today's meeting. You</p> <p>19 have staff memo and recommendation.</p> <p>20                  Ms. Fietkiewicz is here on behalf of the</p> <p>21 Division. If she could just enter her appearance and</p> <p>22 proceed.</p> <p>23                  MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz,</p> <p>24 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>25 Gaming Enforcement.</p>	<p>1                                   Item 9</p> <p>2                   CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>3 it.</p> <p>4                   MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item number 9 is the</p> <p>5 consideration of the initial application of Jamaal W.</p> <p>6 McLean for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>7                   Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>8 address it.</p> <p>9                   MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>10 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel</p> <p>11 for the Commission.</p> <p>12                  For your consideration is the initial</p> <p>13 application of Jamaal McLean for his casino key</p> <p>14 employee license.</p> <p>15                  The Division filed a supplemental letter</p> <p>16 report on June 8th, 2022, recommending that the</p> <p>17 Commission grant the application. You have staff's</p> <p>18 memo and recommendation on this matter.</p> <p>19                  Mr. McLean was notified of today's</p> <p>20 meeting.</p> <p>21                  Ms. Fietkiewicz is here on behalf of the</p> <p>22 Division. And I would ask her to enter her appearance</p> <p>23 and proceed.</p> <p>24                  MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz,</p> <p>25 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p>

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 Item 9 2 Gaming Enforcement. 3 The Division filed a supplemental report 4 dated June 8th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's 5 request for a conference of this matter, as the 6 applicant has amended his 2020 tax returns and paid in 7 full the resulting liability. 8 Accordingly, the Division now recommends 9 the granting of the application for a casino key 10 employee license. Thank you. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, the applicant 12 is not online? 13 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 15 questions for Counsel? 16 Hearing none, is there a motion? 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 18 to grant the initial application of Jamaal W. McLean 19 for a casino key employee license. 20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 22 second the motion. 23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 24 discussion? 25 Hearing none, all in favor say aye.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 Item 10 2 this matter and respectfully requests that this 3 stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. 4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: The applicant is not 5 online, correct? 6 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. 7 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 8 questions for Counsel? 9 Is there a motion? 10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 11 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the 12 Division and applicant and grant the initial 13 application of Hansel A. Borrego for a casino key 14 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms 15 and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. 16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 18 second the motion. 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 20 discussion? 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 23 favor say aye. 24 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 25 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 Item 10 2 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 4 it. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 10 is the 6 Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application 7 of Hansel A. Borrego for a casino key employee 8 license. 9 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will 10 review that matter with you. 11 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, chairman 12 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli again on behalf 13 of the Division. 14 There is another Stipulation of 15 Settlement for an initial casino key employee license, 16 this time for the application of Hansel Borrego. 17 Mr. Borrego was notified of today's 18 meeting and indicated he will not be appearing. 19 You have staff's memo and recommendation. 20 I would ask Ms. Fietkiewicz to enter to her appearance 21 and proceed. 22 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, 23 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of 24 Gaming Enforcement. 25 The Division has nothing further on</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 Item 11 2 have it. 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 4 Number 11 is the Stipulation of Settlement in the 5 initial application of Andrew Eget for a casino key 6 employee license. 7 Again, we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli 8 to review that with you. 9 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman 10 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, 11 appearing on behalf of the Commission. 12 For your consideration is the Stipulation 13 of Settlement for the initial application of Andrew 14 Eget for his casino key employee license. 15 Mr. Eget was notified of today's meeting. 16 He contacted staff this morning and advised he would 17 be watching this proceeding on the YouTube channel but 18 that he did not wish to formally appear. Staff 19 indicated to him it is not required for him to appear. 20 You have staff's memo and recommendation 21 on this matter. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz is here on behalf 22 of the Division. I would ask her to enter her 23 appearance and proceed. 24 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, 25 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p>

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

30	<p align="center">Item 11</p> <p>1 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>2 The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>3 matter and respectfully requests the stipulation be</p> <p>4 approved as submitted. Thank you.</p> <p>5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: So the applicant does</p> <p>6 not want to be heard?</p> <p>7 MS. PIMPINELLI: He feels the stipulation</p> <p>8 speaks for itself.</p> <p>9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>10 questions on this matter for Counsel?</p> <p>11 Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>13 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the</p> <p>14 Division and applicant and grant the initial</p> <p>15 application of Andrew Eget for a casino key employee</p> <p>16 license, subject to compliance with the terms and</p> <p>17 conditions as provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>20 second the motion.</p> <p>21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>22 discussion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX? No.</p> <p>24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>25</p>	32	<p align="center">Item 12</p> <p>1 Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>2 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>3 The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>4 matter and respectfully requests that this stipulation</p> <p>5 be approved as submitted. Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, the applicant</p> <p>7 is not on the line?</p> <p>8 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>10 questions for Counsel on this matter?</p> <p>11 Hearing none, is there a motion?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>13 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the</p> <p>14 Division and applicant and grant the initial</p> <p>15 application of Jorge Cruz, Jr. for a casino key</p> <p>16 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms</p> <p>17 and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>20 second the motion.</p> <p>21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>22 discussion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is.</p> <p>25</p>
31	<p align="center">Item 11/Item 12</p> <p>1 favor say aye.</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>4 it.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And the last</p> <p>6 stipulation, Item Number 12, is the Stipulation of</p> <p>7 Settlement in the initial application of Jorge Cruz,</p> <p>8 Jr. for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>9 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>10 address that with you.</p> <p>11 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning again,</p> <p>12 Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,</p> <p>13 appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>14 This is my final matter for your</p> <p>15 consideration today. It is another Stipulation of</p> <p>16 Settlement. This time for the initial application of</p> <p>17 Jorge Cruz, Jr. for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>18 Mr. Cruz was notified of today's meeting.</p> <p>19 We do have staff me and recommendation for this</p> <p>20 matter.</p> <p>21 Ms. Fietkiewicz is here on behalf of the</p> <p>22 Division. And I would ask that she enter her</p> <p>23 appearance.</p> <p>24 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Jocelyn Fietkiewicz,</p> <p>25</p>	33	<p align="center">Item 12/Item 13</p> <p>1 there -- we'll take a vote. All in favor.</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>4 it.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. My apologies</p> <p>6 to Mr. Madamba for not offering the opportunity to go</p> <p>7 out of turn. But we now will address Item Number 13,</p> <p>8 which is the petition of MGM Resorts International,</p> <p>9 requesting permission for Michael J. Cappetta to</p> <p>10 assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior</p> <p>11 Vice President of Internal Audit, pending plenary</p> <p>12 qualification.</p> <p>13 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, this</p> <p>14 matter was initiated by a petition, Petition Number</p> <p>15 1732204, dated June 22, 2022, seeking the temporary</p> <p>16 qualification as indicated of Mr. Michael Cappetta.</p> <p>17 We do have Counsel present. And with</p> <p>18 your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask that they</p> <p>19 enter their appearances and proceed.</p> <p>20 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning. Pat Madamba,</p> <p>21 Senior Vice President of MGM Resorts International and</p> <p>22 Marina District Development Company, LLC. And I'm in</p> <p>23 no rush. It's really nice to see everyone.</p> <p>24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>25</p>

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

<p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 Item 13 2 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman 3 and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson, Deputy Attorney 4 General, for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Please proceed. 6 MR. MADAMBA: I've reviewed the draft 7 resolution, and it's fine in form and substance for 8 Mr. Cappetta, who will become the Senior Vice 9 President in Internal Audit. He will be replacing Bob 10 Redlav (ph.), who is actually from Atlantic City. Bob 11 had a very long career, 40-plus years in Internal 12 Audit that started out in Atlantic City. Thank you. 13 MS. RICHARDSON: Chairman and 14 Commissioners, you have the Division's letter dated 15 July 5th consenting to the temporary qualification of 16 Michael Cappetta. 17 We have also reviewed the draft 18 resolution and have no objections. Thank you. 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 20 questions for Counsel? 21 Hearing none, is there a motion? 22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 23 to adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael J. 24 Cappetta on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary 25 qualification to assume the duties and exercise the.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 Item 14 2 requirement, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4. 3 This matter was initiated via petition, 4 PRN 1742203, that was dated June 23, 2022, requesting 5 the relief identified, which is the temporary key 6 licensure with residency waiver for Melissa Turner to 7 serve as the -- to continue to serve as Director of 8 Enterprise -- Enterprise Shared Services for the 9 Caesars Entertainment Corporation. 10 We do have counsel. One is present via 11 Zoom, and the Division is present in person. With 12 your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask that they 13 enter their appearances and proceed. 14 MS. SACCO: Good morning, Bess Sacco, 15 Vice President, Chief Counsel, Regional Operations for 16 Caesars Entertainment, appearing on behalf of the 17 joint petition by Caesars Entertainment and the three 18 Atlantic City Caesars properties: Harrah's, Caesars 19 and Tropicana. 20 Does Connor need to enter his appearance 21 now since he's there? I apologize I'm not there. 22 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 23 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 24 General, for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 25 MS. SACCO: This petition requests the</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 Item 13/Item 14 2 powers of Senior Vice President of Internal Audit for 3 MGM Resorts International, subject to the conditions 4 contained in N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c) and N.J.A.C. 5 13:69C-2.7. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 8 second the motion. 9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 10 discussion? 11 Hearing none, roll call vote. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 18 MR. MADAMBA: Thank you again. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 14 is the 20 joint petition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc.; 21 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC; 22 Boardwalk Regency, LLC; and Tropicana Atlantic City 23 Corp. for the issuance of a temporary casino key 24 employee license to Melissa Turner, pursuant to 25 N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e), with a waiver of residency</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">37</p> <p>1 Item 14 2 Commission to approve the issuance of a temporary 3 casino key employee license to Melissa Turner. She 4 serves as the Director of Credit with the Caesars 5 Entertainment Enterprise Shared Services Credit 6 Department, which is located in Las Vegas, Nevada. 7 The credit executives in New Jersey which 8 are part of the ESS Credit Department shall report to 9 Melissa Turner, so we are requesting that she be 10 issued a temporary casino key employee license. And 11 because the position is located in Nevada, we are also 12 requesting a New Jersey residency waiver, which the 13 Commission has authority to grant in accordance with 14 N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4. 15 Ms. Turner filed her appropriate 16 application materials on June 10th. I reviewed the 17 Division's letter interposing no objection to the 18 petition. I've reviewed the form of resolution. And 19 I would respectfully request that the Commission 20 approve the issuance of the temporary casino key 21 employee license to Melissa Turner with a New Jersey 22 residency waiver. And I'd be happy to answer any 23 questions the Commission would have. Thank you. 24 MR. MARTIN: So the Division filed an 25 email response on June 30th not objecting to the</p>

Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022

<p style="text-align: right;">38</p> <p>1 Item 14 2 issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to 3 Ms. Melissa Turner with the waiver of the New Jersey 4 residency requirement. 5 The Division has reviewed the draft 6 resolution and submitted it for its consideration. 7 Thank you. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 9 questions for Counsel on this matter? 10 Hearing none, is there a motion? 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 12 to approve the joint petition and issue a temporary 13 casino key employee license to Melissa Turner, 14 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 15 19:41A-5.3, and further grant the petitioner's request 16 to waive the residency requirement as provided for in 17 N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4. 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 20 second the motion. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 22 discussion? 23 I'd like to make a footnote here. In 24 regards to this position, there are support staff that 25 will be in New Jersey assisting the head accountant,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">40</p> <p>1 Item 15 2 of Casino Marketing. 3 You do have counsel present, one by Zoom 4 and one in person. And I would ask, with your 5 permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 6 appearances. 7 MS. SACCO: Good morning again, Chairman 8 Plousis and Commissioners. Bess Sacco, Vice President 9 and Chief Counsel, Regional Operations for Caesars 10 Entertainment, appearing on behalf of Tropicana 11 Atlantic City. 12 MR. MARTIN: Good morning again, Chairman 13 and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 14 General for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 15 MS. SACCO: As Ms. Fauntleroy just 16 pointed out, this is a petition for the temporary 17 qualification of Melissa Stuchel so that she can 18 assume the duties and exercise the powers of the 19 Director of Casino Marketing position with Tropicana 20 Atlantic City. 21 Ms. Stuchel is currently the Manager of 22 Players Services for Caesars Entertainment and 23 Harrah's Atlantic City, and she is being promoted to 24 the lead position Casino Marketing with Tropicana 25 Atlantic City.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">39</p> <p>1 Item 14/Item 15 2 so we do have some positions in New Jersey in this 3 area. So I just wanted that footnoted for the record. 4 All in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 9 Number 15 is the petition of Tropicana Atlantic City 10 Corp., requesting permission for Melissa Stuchel to 11 assume Director of Casino Marketing, pending plenary 12 qualification. 13 This matter was initiated by a petition 14 PRN 1802201, dated June 28, 2022 seeking Ms. Stuchel's 15 temporary qualification to serve in the position 16 indicated, which is Director of Casino Marketing. 17 For the record, Mr. Chairman and 18 Commissioners, it's noted that we were advised 19 previously that Ms. Stuchel was issued a temporary 20 casino key employee license under Delegated Authority 21 on June 16, 2022; thus, the matter for your 22 consideration is limited to the temporary 23 qualification of Ms. Stuchel, as she was indicated by 24 -- designated by the Director of the Division as a 25 qualifier in relation to her position as Director.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">41</p> <p>1 Item 15 2 She has -- as Dianna pointed out, she's 3 already been granted her temporary casino key employee 4 license but was thereafter designated as a qualifier. 5 I have reviewed the Division's letter 6 interposing no objection. I've also reviewed the 7 draft resolution. And I have no objections to the 8 form an substance. And I would respectfully request 9 that the Commission approve Ms. Stuchel to assume the 10 duties and exercise the powers of the Director of 11 Casino Marketing position with Tropicana Atlantic 12 City, pending her plenary qualification. Thank you. 13 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email 14 response on June 29 not objecting to Melissa Stuchel 15 acting as and performing the duties of Director of 16 Casino Marketing for Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., 17 pending plenary casino key employee licensure and 18 qualification. We have reviewed the draft resolution 19 and have no objection. Thank you. 20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 21 questions for Counsel? 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 24 a motion? 25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I.</p>

**Public Meeting No. 22-07-07 July 7, 2022**

42	44
<p>1 Item 15/Item 16</p> <p>2 move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize</p> <p>3 Melissa Stuchel on a temporary basis and prior to her</p> <p>4 plenary qualification to assume the duties and</p> <p>5 exercise the powers of the Director of Casino</p> <p>6 Marketing for Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., subject</p> <p>7 to the conditions contained in N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1 and</p> <p>8 N.J.A.C. 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>11 second the motion.</p> <p>12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>13 discussion?</p> <p>14 Hearing none, roll call vote.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>22 MR. MARTIN: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 16 is in the</p> <p>24 matter of the extension of the Interim Casino</p> <p>25 Authorization of OCR Investment, LLC.</p>	<p>1 Item 16</p> <p>2 move to extend the Interim Casino Authorization of OCR</p> <p>3 Investment, LLC for a period of no more than three</p> <p>4 months.</p> <p>5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>7 second the motion.</p> <p>8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further</p> <p>9 discussion?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll</p> <p>12 call vote.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. In</p> <p>20 accordance with Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next</p> <p>21 closed session shall be held on Wednesday, August 10,</p> <p>22 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public</p> <p>24 participation portion of the meeting. Is there anyone</p> <p>25 from the public who wishes to speak?</p>
43	45
<p>1 Item 16</p> <p>2 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, this</p> <p>3 matter is initiated by your own motion to extend the</p> <p>4 Interim Casino Authorization of OCR Investment, LLC,</p> <p>5 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-95.16.</p> <p>6 As you know, Interim Casino authorization</p> <p>7 was entered by the Commission at its October 13, 2021</p> <p>8 public meeting. For administrative scheduling</p> <p>9 purposes, the matter should be considered prior to the</p> <p>10 nine-month -- nine-month period, which is July 13.</p> <p>11 Accordingly, in order to consider the matter later, an</p> <p>12 extension of the ICA is appropriate. There is an</p> <p>13 expectation, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, that</p> <p>14 shortly after this meeting, a notice will be sent to</p> <p>15 the Secretary of State scheduling the matter for a</p> <p>16 meeting prior to the end of this month.</p> <p>17 Counsel has been communicated with. I do</p> <p>18 not believe that any counsel is expected to appear, as</p> <p>19 no objections to the extension were indicated.</p> <p>20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any</p> <p>21 questions for Commission Counsel?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there</p> <p>24 a motion on this matter?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p>	<p>1 Ms. Fauntleroy, do we have any email</p> <p>2 comments?</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I am checking right now,</p> <p>4 Mr. Chairman. There does not appear to be any.</p> <p>5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thanks. Is there a</p> <p>6 motion to adjourn this meeting?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll</p> <p>8 make the motion to adjourn the meeting.</p> <p>9 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>11 second the motion.</p> <p>12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: All in favor say aye.</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</p> <p>14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</p> <p>15 it. The meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.</p> <p>16 (Wherein the meeting is adjourned at</p> <p>17 11:10 a.m.)</p> <p>18</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>

1 CERTIFICATE

2  
3 I, RONDA L. REINSTEIN, a Certified Court  
4 Reporter of the State of New Jersey, authorized to  
5 administer oaths pursuant to R.S.41:2-2, do hereby  
6 certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate  
7 transcript of the testimony as taken stenographically  
8 by and before me at the time, place and on the date  
9 herein before set forth, to the best of my ability.

10 I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a  
11 relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of any  
12 of the parties to this action, and that I am neither a  
13 relative nor employee of such attorney or counsel, and  
14 that I am not financially interested in the action.

15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22

23 -----  
RONDA L. REINSTEIN, CCR No. 30X100217800

24  
25 Dated: July 11, 2022

<b>A</b>	<b>Allegiance</b> 8:15,16	<b>application</b> 5:22,24 6:4 6:6,8,10,12 16:11 17:18 17:20 19:3 19:11 20:19 21:9,18 22:17 23:7 23:16 24:14 25:5,13,17 26:9,18 27:6 27:16 28:13 29:5,13 30:16 31:8 31:17 32:16 37:16	34:25 39:11 40:18 41:9 42:4
<b>a.m</b> 1:6,6,13 1:13 5:2 6:2 7:2 44:22 45:17	<b>Alternative</b> 10:9	<b>Atlantic</b> 1:10 6:18,19 7:4 10:13 14:11 14:15,20,22 15:2,7,16,20 34:10,12 35:21,22 36:18 39:9 40:11,20,23 40:25 41:11 41:16 42:6	
<b>a/k/a</b> 5:9,11 5:19,21	<b>amended</b> 26:6	<b>attorney</b> 2:12 2:13 3:11,13 3:16,18,21 3:23 4:3,5,9 4:12 20:4 22:3 23:24 25:25 27:23 29:25 32:2 34:3 36:23 40:13 46:11 46:13	
<b>Abel</b> 15:13	<b>amendments</b> 10:9	<b>ATTORNEYS</b> 2:11	
<b>ability</b> 46:9	<b>Amy</b> 5:11,11,11 5:11 11:14 11:14,15,15	<b>audio</b> 9:16	
<b>able</b> 9:2	<b>Analyst</b> 2:5 15:15	<b>Audit</b> 6:16 33:12 34:9 34:12 35:2	
<b>accept</b> 9:5	<b>Andrew</b> 6:10 29:5,13 30:16	<b>August</b> 44:21	
<b>access</b> 9:3	<b>answer</b> 9:21 37:22	<b>authority</b> 5:13 13:23 15:24 37:13 39:20	
<b>Account</b> 15:8	<b>anytime</b> 9:9	<b>authorization</b> 7:8 42:25 43:4,6 44:2	
<b>accountant</b> 38:25	<b>apologies</b> 33:6	<b>authorize</b> 34:23 42:2	
<b>accurate</b> 46:6	<b>apologize</b> 36:21	<b>authorized</b> 46:4	
<b>Act</b> 8:6	<b>appear</b> 29:18 29:19 43:18 45:4	<b>available</b> 9:12 20:11	
<b>acting</b> 41:15	<b>appearance</b> 19:25 21:25 23:21 25:22 27:20 29:23 31:24 36:20	<b>Avenue</b> 1:12	
<b>action</b> 14:3 15:25 46:12 46:14	<b>appearances</b> 33:20 36:13 40:6	<b>aye</b> 11:4,5 12:18,19	
<b>address</b> 8:12 8:21 9:7 19:6 25:8 31:11 33:8	<b>appearing</b> 14:6 23:14 27:18 29:11 31:14 36:16 40:10		
<b>adjourn</b> 45:6,8	<b>applicant</b> 20:10,18 22:8,16 24:5 24:13 26:6 26:11 28:4 28:12 30:6 30:15 32:7 32:15		
<b>adjourned</b> 45:15,16	<b>applicants</b> 11:22 13:3		
<b>adjournment</b> 9:10			
<b>adjourns</b> 8:13			
<b>administer</b> 46:5			
<b>administra...</b> 2:5 43:8			
<b>adopt</b> 34:23 42:2			
<b>advise</b> 8:3			
<b>advised</b> 29:16 39:18			
<b>Affairs</b> 2:9 14:7 15:23			
<b>AGENDA</b> 5:1 6:1 7:1			
<b>ALISA</b> 2:3			



35:9,16,17	25:11,17	<b>Company</b> 4:7	<b>Cooper</b> 2:3
36:12,22	29:11 31:14	6:18 33:23	9:24,25
38:8,11,18	37:2,13,19	35:21	10:21 12:5
38:19,21	37:23 41:9	<b>compliance</b> 8:4	13:10 16:20
39:6,17 40:5	43:7,21	20:20 22:18	18:10 20:16
40:7,12	44:22	24:15 28:14	22:14 24:11
41:20,23,25	<b>Commission's</b>	30:17 32:17	26:17 28:10
42:9,10,12	9:3 10:7	<b>Comptroller</b>	30:13 32:13
42:19,20	14:7 15:22	14:14	34:22 35:14
43:2,13,20	<b>Commissioner</b>	<b>conditions</b>	35:15 38:11
43:23,25	2:3 9:22,23	20:21 22:19	41:25 42:17
44:5,6,8,11	10:24 12:12	24:16 28:15	42:18 43:25
44:17,18,23	12:16 13:7	30:18 32:18	44:15,16
45:4,5,7,9	13:14 16:24	35:3 42:7	45:7
45:10,12,14	17:4 18:7,15	<b>conference</b>	<b>copies</b> 8:9
<b>channel</b> 9:4	18:19 20:23	19:17 26:5	<b>Corp</b> 6:19 7:4
29:17	22:21,25	<b>Connolly</b> 15:7	35:23 39:10
<b>Chapter</b> 8:4	24:18,22	<b>Connor</b> 2:13	41:16 42:6
<b>checking</b> 45:3	26:21 28:17	4:9,12 36:20	<b>Corporation</b>
<b>Chief</b> 4:10,13	28:21 30:20	36:23 40:13	36:9
36:15 40:9	30:24 32:20	<b>consent</b> 11:17	<b>correct</b> 20:10
<b>city</b> 1:10 6:18	32:24 35:7	<b>consenting</b>	22:10 26:13
6:19 7:4	35:12,13	34:15	28:5,6 32:9
10:12,13	38:19 41:22	<b>consider</b> 43:11	<b>correction</b>
14:11,15,20	42:10,15,16	<b>consideration</b>	19:16
14:22 15:2,7	43:22 44:6	5:18 6:6	<b>corrections</b>
15:16,20	44:10,13,14	10:15 16:3	10:19
34:10,12	45:10	17:12,16	<b>counsel</b> 2:6,8
35:21,22	<b>Commissioners</b>	19:10 25:5	3:2,3,4,6,8
36:18 39:9	11:5,18	25:12 29:12	3:10,10,12
40:11,20,23	12:19 13:19	31:16 38:6	3:13,15,15
40:25 41:12	14:6 17:7	39:22	3:17,18,20
41:16 42:6	18:22 19:8	<b>considered</b>	3:20,22,23
<b>closed</b> 10:5	20:3 21:4,14	43:9	4:2,2,4,8,10
44:21	23:3,13	<b>cont</b> 6:1 7:1	4:12,14,15
<b>closing</b> 19:22	24:25 25:10	<b>contacted</b>	10:19 19:5,8
<b>code</b> 9:16	27:2,12	29:16	19:15 20:14
<b>comments</b> 9:5,6	28:24 29:10	<b>contained</b> 35:4	21:11,14
9:8 45:2	31:3,13 33:3	42:7	22:12 23:10
<b>Commission</b> 1:2	33:14 34:3	<b>contested</b> 13:3	23:14 24:9
1:10 2:2,4	34:14 36:23	<b>continue</b> 8:21	25:7,10
8:6,12,13,21	39:5,18 40:8	8:25 36:7	26:15 27:9
10:13 11:23	40:13 43:2	<b>continued</b> 4:1	28:8 29:7,10
14:4 15:25	43:13 45:13	<b>Control</b> 1:2	30:11 31:10
16:14 19:9	<b>communicated</b>	2:2,4 8:6	31:13 32:11
21:15 23:14	43:17	10:13	33:18 34:20

36:10,15	25:25 27:23	25:22,25	37:25 41:13
38:9 40:3,9	29:25 32:2	26:3,8 27:13	45:1
41:21 43:17	34:3 36:23	27:23,25	<b>employee</b> 5:5
43:18,21	40:13	28:12 29:22	5:15,18,23
46:11,13	<b>designated</b>	29:25 30:3	6:5,7,9,11
<b>COUNSEL/EX...</b>	39:24 41:4	30:15 31:23	6:13,20 10:6
2:7	<b>Development</b>	32:2,4,15	11:9,24 12:7
<b>course</b> 9:13	4:7 33:23	34:4 36:11	12:10 13:12
<b>Court</b> 1:16,21	<b>Diana-Bernard</b>	36:24 37:24	14:9,13,17
46:3	5:9 11:13	38:5 39:24	14:24 15:4
<b>credit</b> 15:12	<b>Dianna</b> 2:7 3:2	40:14 41:13	15:11 16:4,9
37:4,5,7,8	3:3,4,6,8,10	<b>Division's</b>	16:11,22
<b>Cruz</b> 6:13 31:8	3:12,15,17	26:4 34:14	17:13,17,18
31:18,19	3:20,22 4:2	37:17 41:5	17:20,24
32:16	4:4,8,12,15	<b>DKT</b> 5:23 6:5,7	18:11 19:4
<b>currently</b>	41:2	6:9,11,13	19:12 20:20
40:21	<b>Digital</b> 15:9	<b>Docket</b> 10:13	21:10,18
<b>CUSTODIAN</b> 2:5	<b>Director</b> 7:6	<b>draft</b> 34:6,17	22:18 23:8
	15:6 36:7	34:23 38:5	23:17 24:15
<b>D</b>	37:4 39:11	41:7,18 42:2	25:6,14
<b>d</b> 5:6,7,17	39:16,24,25	<b>Dual</b> 15:16,18	26:10,19
11:10	40:19 41:10	<b>due</b> 9:13	27:7,15
<b>Danielle</b> 5:12	41:15 42:5	<b>duties</b> 6:15	28:14 29:6
11:16,20	<b>discussed</b> 10:5	7:5 33:11	29:14 30:16
12:24	<b>discussion</b>	34:25 40:18	31:9,18
<b>DARYL</b> 2:5	12:15 13:17	41:10,15	32:17 35:24
<b>date</b> 46:8	17:3 18:18	42:4	37:3,10,21
<b>dated</b> 26:4	21:2 22:24		38:2,13
33:16 34:14	24:21 26:24	<b>E</b>	39:20 41:3
36:4 39:14	28:20 30:23	<b>e</b> 2:1,1 3:1,1	41:17 46:11
46:25	32:23 35:10	4:1,1 5:8,19	46:13
<b>day</b> 8:13	38:22 42:13	5:19,20	<b>endorsement</b>
<b>deadline</b> 17:19	44:9	15:16 17:25	14:12
<b>deemed</b> 17:25	<b>discussions</b>	18:2,2 46:1	<b>Enforcement</b>
<b>Delegated</b>	11:3	46:1	2:11 20:5
15:23 39:20	<b>District</b> 4:7	<b>Ealer</b> 2:10 3:4	22:4 23:25
<b>Delegation</b>	33:23	3:6,8 14:2,5	26:2 27:24
5:13 13:23	<b>Division</b> 2:11	14:6 16:5,7	30:2 32:3
<b>Department</b>	11:23 12:25	17:10,13,15	34:4 36:24
37:6,8	14:7 15:23	18:25	40:14
<b>Deputy</b> 2:11,12	19:24 20:4,6	<b>Eget</b> 6:11 29:5	<b>enter</b> 19:24
2:13 3:11,13	20:18 21:17	29:14,15	21:24 23:21
3:16,18,21	21:24 22:3,5	30:16	25:22 27:20
3:23 4:3,5,9	22:16 23:21	<b>eight</b> 11:17	29:22 31:23
4:12 20:3	23:24 24:2	12:9	33:20 36:13
22:3 23:24	24:13 25:15	<b>email</b> 9:5	36:20 40:5

<b>entered</b> 43:7	23:6 25:4	<b>Florian</b> 5:12	3:10, 11, 12
<b>Enterprise</b>	27:5 29:3	11:15	3:14, 15, 16
36:8, 8 37:5	31:6 33:6	<b>follow</b> 9:15	3:17, 19, 20
<b>Entertainment</b>	35:12, 14, 16	<b>following</b> 10:6	3:21, 22, 24
4:10, 14 6:18	35:19 39:8	16:7 17:24	4:2, 3, 4, 5, 8
35:20 36:9	40:15 42:15	<b>footnote</b> 38:23	4:9, 12, 13, 15
36:16, 17	42:17, 19, 23	<b>footnoted</b> 39:3	8:3 20:4
37:5 40:10	44:13, 15, 17	<b>foregoing</b> 46:6	22:3 23:24
40:22	44:19 45:1, 3	<b>form</b> 34:7	25:25 27:23
<b>entitled</b> 8:5	<b>favor</b> 11:4	37:18 41:8	29:25 32:2
<b>ESQ</b> 4:6	12:18 13:18	<b>formally</b> 29:18	34:4 36:24
<b>ESS</b> 37:8	17:6 18:21	<b>forth</b> 46:9	40:14
<b>EVALUATION</b> 3:5	21:3 23:2	<b>four</b> 12:6 13:3	<b>given</b> 8:12
3:7, 9	24:24 26:25	13:11 16:7	10:11
<b>Excuse</b> 12:7	28:23 31:2	16:21	<b>go</b> 33:7
<b>Executive</b>	33:2 39:4	<b>FOX</b> 4:6	<b>Gonzalez-Z...</b>
15:12	45:12	<b>FREE</b> 1:24	15:12
<b>executives</b>	<b>feels</b> 30:8	<b>full</b> 26:7	<b>Good</b> 8:1 9:20
37:7	<b>Fietkiewicz</b>	<b>Fulmer</b> 14:17	14:5 19:7
<b>exercise</b> 6:15	2:12 3:11, 13	<b>further</b> 11:2	20:2 21:13
7:5 33:11	3:16, 18, 21	12:14 13:16	23:12 25:9
34:25 40:18	3:23 4:3	15:24 17:2	27:11 29:9
41:10 42:5	19:23 20:2, 3	18:17 20:6	31:12 33:21
<b>existing</b> 14:12	21:23 22:2, 2	20:25 22:5	34:2 36:14
<b>expectation</b>	23:20, 23, 23	22:23 24:2	36:22 40:7
43:13	25:21, 24, 24	24:20 26:23	40:12
<b>expected</b> 43:18	27:20, 22, 22	27:25 28:19	<b>Gracia</b> 14:10
<b>extend</b> 43:3	29:21, 24, 24	30:3, 22 32:4	<b>grant</b> 12:9
44:2	31:22, 25, 25	32:22 35:9	16:15, 21
<b>extension</b> 7:7	<b>filed</b> 8:7	38:15, 21	20:18 22:16
42:24 43:12	17:20 25:15	42:12 44:8	24:13 25:17
43:19	26:3 37:15	46:10	26:18 28:12
<b>F</b>	37:24 41:13		30:15 32:15
<b>f</b> 2:1 5:8 46:1	<b>filing</b> 16:10	<b>G</b>	37:13 38:15
<b>facts</b> 17:23	17:19	<b>g</b> 5:9 14:13	<b>granted</b> 11:25
<b>Fauntleroy</b> 2:7	<b>final</b> 31:15	15:7	14:9, 13, 17
3:2, 3, 4, 6, 8	<b>FINANCIAL</b> 3:5	<b>Gaming</b> 2:11	14:24 15:4
3:10, 12, 15	3:7, 9	15:9 20:4	15:11, 22
3:17, 20, 22	<b>financially</b>	22:4 23:25	41:3
4:2, 4, 8, 12	46:14	26:2 27:24	<b>granting</b> 26:9
4:15 9:20, 24	<b>find</b> 18:11	30:2 32:3	
10:2, 4 11:8	<b>fine</b> 34:7	34:4 36:24	<b>H</b>
12:22 13:22	<b>First</b> 1:11	40:14	<b>h</b> 5:10
16:2 17:11	<b>five</b> 16:10	<b>general</b> 2:6, 7	<b>Hall</b> 5:16
19:2 21:7	<b>Floor</b> 1:11	2:11, 12, 13	16:12
	14:19	3:2, 3, 4, 6, 8	<b>HAMILTON</b> 1:23

<b>Hansel</b> 6:8 27:7,16 28:13 <b>happy</b> 37:22 <b>Hard</b> 14:15 <b>Harrah's</b> 6:18 14:22 15:2 15:20 35:21 36:18 40:23 <b>head</b> 38:25 <b>health</b> 8:24 <b>heard</b> 30:7 <b>hearing</b> 10:20 11:4 12:4,6 12:17 13:8 13:11,18 16:19 17:5 18:8,20 20:15 21:3 22:13 23:2 24:10,23 26:16,25 28:22 30:12 30:25 32:12 32:25 34:21 35:11 38:10 41:23 42:14 43:23 44:11 <b>Hegarty</b> 5:6 11:10 <b>held</b> 44:21 <b>Hetal</b> 14:13 <b>HIGHWAY</b> 1:22 <b>House</b> 8:8 <b>Hue</b> 5:11 11:15 <b>Hutto</b> 14:19	<b>inactivated</b> 16:22 <b>inactivation</b> 5:15 16:4 <b>inactive</b> 16:9 17:21 <b>include</b> 11:10 <b>included</b> 10:5 10:8 <b>indicated</b> 19:17 27:18 29:19 33:17 39:16,23 43:19 <b>individual</b> 17:19 <b>individuals</b> 16:8 17:16 17:25 <b>initial</b> 5:5,22 5:24 6:4,6,8 6:10,12 11:9 11:24 12:6 12:10 13:11 19:3,11 20:18 21:8 21:18 22:16 23:7,16 24:13 25:5 25:12 26:18 27:6,15 28:12 29:5 29:13 30:15 31:8,17 32:15 <b>initiated</b> 33:15 36:3 39:13 43:3 <b>instructions</b> 9:15 <b>interested</b> 46:14 <b>Interim</b> 7:8 42:24 43:4,6 44:2 <b>Internal</b> 6:16	33:12 34:9 34:11 35:2 <b>International</b> 4:7 6:14 33:9,22 35:3 <b>interposing</b> 37:17 41:6 <b>introduce</b> 19:15 <b>Investment</b> 7:8 42:25 43:4 44:3 <b>involving</b> 10:12 <b>issuance</b> 6:20 35:23 37:2 37:20 38:2 <b>issue</b> 38:12 <b>issued</b> 37:10 39:19 <b>Item</b> 3:2,3,4,6 3:8,10,12,15 3:17,20,22 4:2,4,8,12 4:15 5:3 6:3 7:3 10:1,15 11:1,8 12:1 13:1,22 14:1 15:1 16:1,2 17:1,11 18:1 19:1,2 20:1 21:1,7 22:1 23:1,6 24:1 25:1,4 26:1 27:1,5 28:1 29:1,3 30:1 31:1,7 32:1 33:1,8 34:1 35:1,19 36:1 37:1 38:1 39:1,8 40:1 41:1 42:1,23 43:1 44:1 <b>Iturralde</b> 5:6 11:10 <b>Ives</b> 5:7 11:11	<hr/> <b>J</b> <hr/> <b>j</b> 5:11 6:15 14:17 33:10 34:23 <b>Jamaal</b> 6:6 25:5,13 26:18 <b>JAMES</b> 2:2 <b>Jamieson</b> 5:16 16:13 <b>Jeffrey</b> 5:16 16:12 <b>Jersey</b> 1:1,23 8:6 37:7,12 37:21 38:3 38:25 39:2 46:4 <b>Jocelyn</b> 2:12 3:11,13,16 3:18,21,23 4:3 19:23 20:3 21:23 22:2 23:23 25:24 27:22 29:21,24 31:25 <b>Jody</b> 5:7 11:11 <b>John</b> 16:13 <b>joining</b> 8:19 <b>joint</b> 6:17 35:20 36:17 38:12 <b>Jon</b> 5:17 <b>Jorge</b> 6:12 31:8,18 32:16 <b>Jose</b> 5:8 11:12 11:19 12:23 <b>Joseph</b> 1:11 6:4 23:8 24:14 <b>Joshua</b> 5:7 11:11 <b>JOYCE</b> 2:3 <b>Jr</b> 6:13 31:9 31:18 32:16
<hr/> <b>I</b> <hr/> <b>ICA</b> 43:12 <b>identified</b> 36:5 <b>identify</b> 9:18 <b>III</b> 6:5 23:8 24:14 <b>in-person</b> 8:23 <b>Ina</b> 14:24			

<b>Juana</b> 10:12	31:18 32:16	27:15 28:14	4:2 5:8, 9, 9
<b>July</b> 1:5, 9 5:2	35:23 36:5	29:6, 14	8:5 11:11, 12
6:2 7:2	37:3, 10, 20	30:17 31:9	11:13 15:4
34:15 43:10	38:2, 13	31:18 32:17	15:15
46:25	39:20 41:3	35:24 37:3	<b>Madamba</b> 4:6
<b>June</b> 5:4, 13, 14	41:17	37:10, 21	33:7, 21, 21
8:7, 9 10:16	<b>know</b> 43:6	38:2, 13	34:6 35:18
10:22 13:24	<b>known</b> 11:13, 14	39:20 41:4	<b>Madigan</b> 5:7
13:24 14:8, 8	18:2, 3	<b>licenses</b> 5:5	11:11
14:16, 23	<b>Kristin</b> 15:18	5:15, 18 11:9	<b>Maghakian</b> 5:17
15:3, 10		11:25 12:10	16:13
25:16 26:4	<b>L</b>	15:4, 11 16:4	<b>Mahal</b> 19:21
33:16 36:4	<b>l</b> 1:16 5:12, 16	16:22 17:13	<b>mailed</b> 8:9
37:16, 25	5:20, 21 15:5	17:24 18:11	<b>Manager</b> 2:10
39:14, 21	16:12 18:3, 3	<b>Licensing</b> 2:10	3:4, 6, 8 14:2
41:14	46:3, 23	3:4, 6, 8 14:2	14:11, 18, 19
	<b>L-34882</b> 10:14	<b>licensure</b> 36:6	15:8, 14, 17
<b>K</b>	<b>Lam</b> 5:11 11:15	41:17	15:19 16:5
<b>k</b> 5:12	<b>lapse</b> 5:18	<b>lieu</b> 16:10	40:21
<b>Kappock</b> 5:20	17:16	<b>limited</b> 39:22	<b>Manual</b> 10:8
18:3	<b>lapsed</b> 17:25	<b>line</b> 20:10	<b>Maria</b> 15:16
<b>Karie</b> 5:16	18:12	22:9 32:8	<b>Marianne</b> 5:19
16:12	<b>lapsing</b> 17:12	<b>link</b> 9:16	5:19, 20
<b>Kevin</b> 5:21	<b>Las</b> 37:6	<b>list</b> 16:9	17:25 18:2, 2
15:4 18:4	<b>Law</b> 8:4	17:22	<b>Marina</b> 4:7
<b>key</b> 5:5, 15, 18	<b>lead</b> 40:24	<b>listen</b> 9:2	33:23
5:23, 25 6:5	<b>Legal</b> 1:20, 21	<b>litigation</b>	<b>Marketing</b> 7:6
6:7, 9, 11, 13	<b>letter</b> 19:17	10:12	15:6 39:11
6:20 11:9, 24	25:15 34:14	<b>LLC</b> 4:7 6:19	39:16 40:2
12:6, 10	37:17 41:5	6:19 7:8	40:19, 24
13:11 14:9	<b>liability</b> 26:7	33:23 35:21	41:11, 16
14:12, 16, 23	<b>license</b> 5:23	35:22 42:25	42:6
15:3, 11 16:4	6:5, 7, 9, 11	43:4 44:3	<b>Martin</b> 2:13
16:9, 11, 22	6:13, 20 10:6	<b>LLP</b> 4:6	4:9, 12 36:22
17:12, 17, 18	12:7 13:12	<b>located</b> 37:6	36:23 37:24
17:20, 24	14:9, 13, 17	37:11	40:12, 13
18:11 19:4	14:24 16:9	<b>long</b> 15:15	41:13 42:22
19:12 20:19	16:11 17:17	34:11	<b>Mason</b> 15:4
21:9, 18	17:18, 20	<b>Lordi</b> 1:11	<b>materials</b>
22:17 23:8	19:4, 12	<b>Lourdes</b> 5:9, 9	37:16
23:17 24:14	20:20 21:10	11:12, 13	<b>matter</b> 7:7
25:6, 13 26:9	21:19 22:18		9:17 16:18
26:19 27:7	23:9, 17	<b>M</b>	19:6, 11, 14
27:15 28:13	24:15 25:6	<b>M</b> 2:8, 10 3:4, 6	20:7 21:22
29:5, 14	25:14 26:10	3:8, 10, 13, 15	22:6 24:3
30:16 31:9	26:19 27:8	3:18, 20, 23	25:18 26:5

27:10 28:2	<b>MGM</b> 4:6 6:14	13:15 16:19	46:12
29:21 30:4	33:9,22 35:3	16:25 18:9	<b>Nevada</b> 37:6,11
30:11 31:15	<b>Michael</b> 5:17	18:16 20:15	<b>New</b> 1:1,23 8:6
31:21 32:5	6:15 16:13	20:24 22:13	37:7,12,21
32:11 33:15	33:10,17	22:22 24:10	38:3,25 39:2
36:3 38:9	34:16,23	24:19 26:16	46:4
39:13,21	<b>Miller</b> 15:16	26:22 28:9	<b>Ngo</b> 5:11 11:15
42:24 43:3,9	<b>minutes</b> 5:4	28:18 30:12	<b>nice</b> 33:24
43:11,15,24	9:12 10:16	30:21 32:12	<b>Niklas</b> 5:10
<b>matters</b> 10:4,6	10:22	32:21 34:21	11:13
11:17,19,20	<b>Mistry</b> 14:13	35:8 38:10	<b>Nilsa</b> 15:11
12:3,23 13:2	<b>Mollineaux</b> 2:3	38:20 41:24	<b>nine-month</b>
13:6 14:3	9:22,23	42:11 43:3	43:10,10
16:5 18:6	10:24 12:12	43:24 44:7	<b>Noah</b> 14:20
<b>McLean</b> 6:6	12:16 13:7	45:6,8,11	<b>note</b> 19:16
25:6,13,19	13:14 16:24	<b>move</b> 10:21	<b>noted</b> 15:21
26:18	17:4 18:7,15	12:5,9 13:10	39:18
<b>measures</b> 8:24	18:19 20:23	16:20 18:10	<b>notice</b> 8:8
<b>meeting</b> 1:4,11	22:21,25	20:16 22:14	43:14
5:1,4 6:1	24:18,22	24:11 26:17	<b>notified</b> 21:20
7:1 8:6,9,20	26:21 28:17	28:10 30:13	23:18 25:19
8:20,23 9:9	28:21 30:20	32:13 34:22	27:17 29:15
9:11,14	30:24 32:20	38:11 42:2	31:19
10:17,22	32:24 35:7	44:2	<b>number</b> 10:14
21:21 23:18	35:12,13	<b>multi-casino</b>	10:15 11:8
25:20 27:18	38:19 41:22	14:12	13:23 16:3
29:15 31:19	42:10,15,16	<b>mute</b> 9:17	17:12 19:2
43:8,14,16	43:22 44:6		21:8 23:6
44:24 45:6,8	44:10,13,14		25:4 27:5
45:15,16	45:10		29:4 31:7
<b>meetings</b> 9:1	<b>Monique</b> 14:10		33:8,15
<b>Melissa</b> 6:21	<b>month</b> 43:16	<b>N</b>	35:19 39:9
7:5 15:5	<b>months</b> 44:4	<b>N</b> 3:1 4:1	42:23
35:24 36:6	<b>morning</b> 8:1	15:18	
37:3,9,21	9:20 10:5	<b>N.J.A.C</b> 18:12	
38:3,13	14:5 19:7	35:4 38:14	
39:10 40:17	20:2 21:13	42:8	
41:14 42:3	23:12 25:9	<b>N.J.S.A</b> 6:21	
<b>member</b> 8:11	27:11 29:9	6:22 35:4,25	
<b>memo</b> 19:13	29:16 31:12	36:2 37:14	
21:21 23:19	33:21 34:2	38:14,17	
25:18 27:19	36:14,22	42:7 43:5	
29:20	40:7,12	<b>Nadirah</b> 5:8	
<b>memorialize</b>	<b>motion</b> 10:20	11:11,19	
15:21	10:25 12:4	12:23	
<b>Meyh</b> 5:21 18:4	12:13 13:9	<b>name</b> 9:21	
		<b>NANCE</b> 2:5 8:1	
		<b>need</b> 36:20	
		<b>neither</b> 46:10	
			<b>O</b>
			<b>O</b> 2:1 5:6
			11:10
			<b>oaths</b> 46:5
			<b>objecting</b>
			37:25 41:14
			<b>objection</b>
			37:17 41:6
			41:19
			<b>objections</b>
			34:18 41:7
			43:19

<b>Ocean</b> 15:17	9:14	3:18, 20, 23	26:23 27:3
<b>OCR</b> 7:8 42:25	<b>participants</b>	4:2 19:5, 7, 8	28:4, 7, 16, 19
43:4 44:2	8:20	20:9, 11	28:22, 25
<b>October</b> 19:19	<b>participation</b>	21:11, 13, 14	30:6, 10, 19
43:7	8:23 44:24	22:10 23:10	30:22, 25
<b>offering</b> 33:7	<b>parties</b> 46:12	23:12, 13	31:4 32:7, 10
<b>OFFICE</b> 2:6, 9	<b>passed</b> 17:19	24:7 25:7, 9	32:19, 22, 25
<b>offices</b> 1:10	<b>Pat</b> 33:21	25:10 26:13	33:4, 25 34:5
44:22	<b>Patrick</b> 2:10	27:9, 11, 12	34:19 35:6, 9
<b>online</b> 24:6	3:4, 6, 8 4:6	28:6 29:7, 9	35:16, 17
26:12 28:5	14:2, 6 16:5	29:10 30:8	38:8, 18, 21
<b>open</b> 8:5, 24	<b>pending</b> 6:16	31:10, 12, 13	39:6 40:8
<b>opening</b> 8:2	7:6 33:12	32:9	41:20, 23
<b>Operating</b> 6:18	39:11 41:12	<b>place</b> 9:16	42:9, 12, 19
35:21	41:17	46:8	42:20 43:20
<b>operation</b>	<b>performing</b>	<b>placed</b> 16:8	43:23 44:5, 8
19:20	41:15	17:21	44:11, 17, 18
<b>Operations</b>	<b>period</b> 15:24	<b>Players</b> 40:22	44:23 45:5, 9
4:11, 14	16:10 43:10	<b>Plaza</b> 19:18, 19	45:12, 14
15:17 36:15	44:3	<b>please</b> 8:14	<b>pointed</b> 40:16
40:9	<b>permission</b>	9:17, 21	41:2
<b>opportunity</b>	6:14 7:4	19:20 34:5	<b>policies</b> 10:7
8:12 33:7	33:10, 19	<b>Pledge</b> 8:14, 16	<b>Policy</b> 10:7, 8
<b>Opposed</b> 11:6	36:12 39:10	<b>plenary</b> 6:16	10:10, 10
12:20 13:20	40:5	7:6 33:12	<b>portion</b> 44:24
17:8 18:23	<b>permitting</b>	34:24 39:11	<b>position</b> 14:11
21:5 23:4	8:20, 22	41:12, 17	14:14, 18, 20
25:2 27:3	<b>person</b> 8:19	42:4	14:21, 25
28:25 31:4	36:11 40:4	<b>Plousis</b> 2:2	15:5, 6, 8, 12
33:4 39:6	<b>Personnel</b> 10:7	8:18 10:2, 3	15:14, 15, 17
45:14	<b>Peter</b> 5:6	10:18, 23	15:19 37:11
<b>OPRA</b> 2:5	11:10	11:2, 6 12:2	38:24 39:15
<b>order</b> 16:21	<b>petition</b> 6:14	12:11, 14, 17	39:25 40:19
43:11	6:17 7:4	12:20 13:5, 8	40:24 41:11
<b>Oscar</b> 5:6	33:9, 15, 15	13:13, 16, 20	<b>positions</b> 39:2
11:10	35:20 36:3	16:17, 23	<b>Powell</b> 5:8
	36:17, 25	17:2, 5, 8	11:11, 19
	37:18 38:12	18:5, 8, 14, 17	12:23
<b>P</b>	39:9, 13	18:20, 23	<b>powers</b> 6:15
<b>P</b> 1:11 3:1, 1	40:16	20:9, 13, 22	7:5 33:11
4:1, 1	<b>petitioner's</b>	20:25 21:5	35:2 40:18
<b>page</b> 5:3 6:3	38:15	22:8, 11, 20	41:10 42:5
7:3 12:8	<b>ph</b> 34:10	22:23 23:4	<b>present</b> 2:4
<b>paid</b> 26:6	<b>phones</b> 9:16	24:5, 8, 17, 20	9:23, 25 10:3
<b>pardon</b> 12:7	<b>Pimpinelli</b> 2:8	24:23 25:2	33:18 36:10
<b>part</b> 37:8	3:10, 13, 15	26:11, 14, 20	36:11 40:3
<b>participant</b>			

<b>President</b> 4:6 4:10,13 6:16 33:12,22 34:9 35:2 36:15 40:8	46:5	26:8	16:15,21 17:21
<b>previously</b> 39:19	<hr/> <b>Q</b> <hr/>	<b>record</b> 19:16 19:20 39:3 39:17	<b>requesting</b> 6:14 7:4 33:10 36:4 37:9,12 39:10
<b>prior</b> 34:24 42:3 43:9,16	<b>qualification</b> 6:17 7:6 33:13,17 34:15,25 39:12,15,23 40:17 41:12 41:18 42:4	<b>recorded</b> 9:12 <b>Redlav</b> 34:10 <b>reflect</b> 19:21 <b>regard</b> 10:11 <b>regarding</b> 13:6 <b>regards</b> 38:24 <b>Regency</b> 6:19 35:22	<b>requests</b> 5:15 16:3,15 20:7 22:6 24:3 28:2 30:4 32:5 36:25
<b>PRN</b> 6:17,23 7:7,9 36:4 39:14	<b>qualifier</b> 39:25 41:4	<b>Regional</b> 4:11 4:14 36:15 40:9	<b>required</b> 14:4 15:25 29:19
<b>Procedure</b> 10:9	<b>questions</b> 10:19 12:3 13:6 16:18 18:6 20:14 22:12 24:9 26:15 28:8 30:11 32:11 34:20 37:23 38:9 41:21 43:21	<b>regulations</b> 18:13	<b>requirement</b> 6:22 36:2 38:4,16
<b>Procedures</b> 10:8		<b>Regulatory</b> 2:9 14:7 15:23	<b>residency</b> 6:22 35:25 36:6 37:12,22 38:4,16
<b>proceed</b> 19:25 21:25 23:22 25:23 27:21 29:23 33:20 34:5 36:13		<b>Reinstein</b> 1:16 46:3,23	<b>resolution</b> 5:14 13:25 34:7,18,23 37:18 38:6 41:7,18 42:2 44:20
<b>proceeding</b> 29:17		<b>relation</b> 39:25	<b>Resorts</b> 4:7 6:14 14:20 15:8 33:9,22 35:3
<b>process</b> 13:4		<b>relative</b> 46:11 46:13	<b>RESOURCES</b> 1:20
<b>promoted</b> 40:23	<hr/> <b>R</b> <hr/>	<b>relief</b> 16:16 16:21 36:5	<b>respect</b> 11:18 <b>respectfully</b> 20:7 22:6 24:3 28:2 30:4 32:5 37:19 41:8
<b>properties</b> 36:18	<b>R</b> 2:1,12 3:1 4:1 5:10 11:13 46:1	<b>remaining</b> 11:22 12:23	<b>response</b> 37:25 41:14
<b>provided</b> 9:3 9:15 20:21 22:19 24:16 28:15 30:18 32:18 38:16	<b>R.S. 41:2-2</b> 46:5	<b>remand</b> 12:6 13:3,11	<b>resulting</b> 26:7
<b>public</b> 1:4,11 5:1,4 6:1 7:1 8:3,4,5 8:11,23 9:1 9:2,5,6 10:17 43:8 44:23,25	<b>Rate</b> 15:17,18	<b>remember</b> 9:18	<b>returns</b> 26:6
<b>public.com...</b> 9:7,8	<b>ratification</b> 5:4 10:16	<b>remote</b> 8:22	<b>review</b> 14:3 16:5,11 17:13,18,20 21:12 23:11
<b>purposes</b> 43:9	<b>ratify</b> 10:22	<b>remotely</b> 8:19	
<b>pursuant</b> 5:14 6:21,22 13:24 18:12 35:24 36:2 38:14 43:5	<b>read</b> 8:2 <b>really</b> 33:24 <b>recited</b> 8:17 <b>recommend</b> 13:2 <b>recommenda...</b> 11:24 19:13 21:21 23:19 25:18 27:19 29:20 31:20	<b>RENTI</b> 1:20 <b>repeat</b> 9:7 <b>replacing</b> 34:9 <b>report</b> 19:17 25:16 26:3 37:8	
	<b>recommending</b> 25:16	<b>Reporter</b> 1:16 46:4	
	<b>recommends</b> 16:15 17:23	<b>Reporting</b> 1:21 <b>request</b> 12:25 26:5 37:19 38:15 41:8	
		<b>requested</b> 16:8	

27:10 29:8	32:21 35:6, 8	20:17 21:8	<b>stated</b> 19:18
<b>reviewed</b> 11:23	38:18, 20	21:17 22:15	<b>statement</b> 8:2
13:2 16:14	42:9, 11 44:5	23:7, 16	<b>stenograph...</b>
34:6, 17	44:7 45:9, 11	24:12 27:6	46:7
37:16, 18	<b>Secretary</b> 2:7	27:15 28:11	<b>stipulation</b>
38:5 41:5, 6	8:7 43:15	29:4, 13	5:22, 24 6:4
41:18	<b>Security</b> 14:10	30:14 31:8	6:8, 10, 12
<b>Richardson</b> 4:5	14:18 15:13	31:17 32:14	19:3, 10 20:7
34:2, 3, 13	<b>see</b> 33:24	<b>Shared</b> 36:8	20:17, 21
<b>right</b> 45:3	<b>seeking</b> 33:16	37:5	21:8, 16 22:6
<b>Roberta</b> 5:20	39:14	<b>Shift</b> 14:10, 18	22:15, 19
5:21 18:3, 3	<b>Senator</b> 8:5	15:14, 17	23:7, 15 24:3
<b>Rock</b> 14:15	<b>Senior</b> 2:8	<b>shortly</b> 43:14	24:12, 16
<b>Rojas-Rodr...</b>	3:10, 13, 15	<b>sic</b> 13:25	27:6, 14 28:3
15:13	3:18, 20, 23	<b>Siciensky</b>	28:11, 15
<b>roll</b> 9:21	4:2, 6 6:16	14:21	29:4, 12 30:4
35:11 42:14	15:8 19:5, 8	<b>Sierra-Rod...</b>	30:8, 14, 18
44:11	21:11, 14	5:9 11:12	31:7, 7, 16
<b>Ronda</b> 1:16	23:10, 13	<b>Simonsen</b> 5:10	32:5, 14, 18
46:3, 23	25:7, 10 27:9	11:14	<b>stream</b> 8:25
<b>room</b> 1:11 8:23	29:7, 10	<b>Slot</b> 15:5, 17	<b>Stuchel</b> 7:5
<b>ROTHSCHILD</b> 4:6	31:10, 13	15:19	15:6 39:10
<b>rush</b> 33:24	33:11, 22	<b>Smith</b> 5:10, 21	39:19, 23
	34:8 35:2	11:14, 20	40:17, 21
	<b>sent</b> 9:6, 8	12:24 18:4	41:9, 14 42:3
	43:14	<b>speak</b> 44:25	<b>Stuchel's</b>
<b>S</b>	<b>separately</b>	<b>speaking</b> 9:18	39:14
<b>S</b> 3:1 4:1 5:22	11:21	<b>speaks</b> 30:9	<b>Su</b> 5:11 11:14
14:19 19:4	<b>Sepulveda-</b> ...	<b>Sportsbook</b>	<b>Su-Man</b> 5:11
20:19	5:8 11:12, 19	14:21	11:15
<b>Sacco</b> 4:10, 13	12:24	<b>SQUARE</b> 1:23	<b>subject</b> 20:20
36:14, 14, 25	<b>serve</b> 36:7, 7	<b>staff</b> 11:23	22:18 24:15
40:7, 8, 15	39:15	12:25 16:14	28:14 30:17
42:21	<b>serves</b> 37:4	17:23 23:19	32:17 35:3
<b>scheduling</b>	<b>Service</b> 15:5	29:16, 18	42:6
43:8, 15	<b>Services</b> 1:21	31:20 38:24	<b>submitted</b> 20:8
<b>second</b> 10:23	14:25 15:19	<b>staff's</b> 19:13	22:7 24:4
10:25 12:11	36:8 37:5	21:21 25:17	28:3 30:5
12:13 13:13	40:22	27:19 29:20	32:6 38:6
13:15 16:23	<b>session</b> 10:5	<b>Staffieri</b>	<b>subscribers</b>
16:25 18:14	44:21	15:18	8:10
18:16 20:22	<b>set</b> 46:9	<b>stand</b> 8:14	<b>substance</b> 34:7
20:24 22:20	<b>Settlement</b>	<b>started</b> 34:12	41:8
22:22 24:17	5:22, 24 6:4	<b>State</b> 1:1, 22	<b>SUITE</b> 1:22
24:19 26:20	6:8, 10, 12	8:7, 8 43:15	<b>Supervisor</b>
26:22 28:16	19:3, 11	46:4	14:21, 25
28:18 30:19			
30:21 32:19			

15:5	22:18 24:15	46:7	<b>VIP</b> 15:8
<b>Supervisor...</b>	28:14 30:17	<b>Trenton</b> 8:8	<b>Viviano</b> 5:17
15:19	32:17	<b>Tropicana</b> 6:19	16:13
<b>supplemental</b>	<b>testimony</b> 46:7	7:4 14:11	<b>vote</b> 5:3 6:3
25:15 26:3	<b>Thank</b> 9:18	15:7 35:22	7:3 33:2
<b>support</b> 38:24	10:4 12:22	36:19 39:9	35:11 42:14
<b>Surveillance</b>	13:22 15:25	40:10,19,24	44:12
15:15	16:2 17:10	41:11,16	<b>vs</b> 10:12
<b>Sylvia</b> 5:10	17:11 18:25	42:6	
11:14,19	20:8 21:7	<b>true</b> 46:6	<b>W</b>
12:24	22:7 24:4	<b>Trump</b> 19:18,19	<b>W</b> 2:5,7 3:2,3
	26:10 28:3	19:21	3:4,6,8,10
<b>T</b>	29:3 30:5	<b>turn</b> 33:8	3:12,15,17
<b>T</b> 2:2 46:1,1	32:6 33:6,25	<b>Turner</b> 6:21	3:20,22 4:2
<b>Taj</b> 19:21	34:12,18	35:24 36:6	4:4,8,12,15
<b>take</b> 33:2	35:18 37:23	37:3,9,15,21	6:6 25:5
<b>taken</b> 8:25	38:7 39:8	38:3,13	26:18
46:7	41:12,19	<b>Tyrone</b> 5:24	<b>waive</b> 38:16
<b>tax</b> 26:6	42:21,22	21:9 22:17	<b>waiver</b> 6:21
<b>Taylor</b> 5:23	44:19 45:15		35:25 36:6
19:4,12,16	<b>Thanks</b> 45:5	<b>U</b>	37:12,22
19:21 20:19	<b>Thomas</b> 14:17	<b>update</b> 10:11	38:3
<b>technology</b>	<b>three</b> 17:15		<b>want</b> 30:7
8:22	18:11 36:17	<b>V</b>	<b>wanted</b> 39:3
<b>TEL</b> 1:24	44:3	<b>Vegas</b> 37:6	<b>watching</b> 29:17
<b>Telework</b> 10:8	<b>Thursday</b> 1:5,9	<b>Vice</b> 2:3 4:6	<b>we'll</b> 33:2
<b>temporary</b> 6:20	<b>time</b> 9:10 14:4	4:10,13 6:16	<b>web</b> 9:15
14:9,16,23	17:15 27:16	9:24,25	<b>website</b> 9:3,13
15:3,10	31:17 46:8	10:21 12:5	<b>Wednesday</b>
33:16 34:15	<b>today</b> 8:19	13:10 16:20	44:21
34:24 35:23	31:16	18:10 20:16	<b>Welcome</b> 8:18
36:5 37:2,10	<b>today's</b> 21:20	22:14 24:11	<b>Williams</b> 5:12
37:20 38:2	23:18 25:19	26:17 28:10	11:16,20
38:12 39:15	27:17 29:15	30:13 32:13	12:24
39:19,22	31:19	33:12,22	<b>wish</b> 8:21
40:16 41:3	<b>TOLL</b> 1:24	34:8,22 35:2	29:18
42:3	<b>Tollja</b> 5:12	35:14,15	<b>wishes</b> 8:11
<b>Tennessee</b> 1:12	11:16	36:15 38:11	44:25
<b>Teresa</b> 2:8	<b>Torres</b> 10:12	40:8 41:25	<b>withdrawing</b>
3:10,13,15	<b>Tracee</b> 5:22	42:17,18	26:4
3:18,20,23	19:4,12	43:25 44:15	<b>work</b> 20:12
4:2 19:5,8	20:19	44:16 45:7	<b>worked</b> 19:18
21:14 23:13	<b>Tracy</b> 4:5 34:3	<b>Victoria</b> 14:19	19:21
25:10 27:12	<b>transcribed</b>	<b>Videography</b>	<b>Workplace</b>
29:10 31:13	9:11	1:21	10:10
<b>terms</b> 20:20	<b>transcript</b>	<b>Violence</b> 10:10	<b>Workweek</b> 10:9

<b>Wu</b> 5:11 11:15	<b>13/Item</b> 35:1	26:6	<b>30</b> 5:14 6:10
<b>Wu-Man</b> 5:11	<b>13:69C-2.6</b>	<b>2021</b> 43:7	13:24
11:15	42:8	<b>2022</b> 1:5,9 5:2	<b>30th</b> 14:8
<b>www.RLReso...</b>	<b>13:69C-2.7</b>	5:4,13,14	37:25
1:25	35:5	6:2 7:2 8:9	<b>30x100217800</b>
<hr/>	<b>13th</b> 14:16	10:16,22	46:23
<b>X</b>	<b>14</b> 4:8 6:17	13:24,24	<b>31</b> 6:12
<hr/>	14:23 35:1	14:8,16,23	<b>32</b> 6:12
<b>Y</b>	35:19 36:1	15:3,10	<b>33</b> 1:22 6:14
<b>Y</b> 5:10 11:14	37:1 38:1	25:16 26:4	<b>34</b> 6:14
<b>years</b> 16:10	<b>14/Item</b> 39:1	33:16 36:4	<b>35</b> 6:17
34:11	<b>15</b> 4:12 7:4	39:14,21	<b>368-7652</b> 1:24
<b>YouTube</b> 9:4	39:1,9 40:1	44:22 46:25	<b>38</b> 6:17
29:17	41:1	<b>21</b> 5:24	<b>39</b> 7:4
<hr/>	<b>15/Item</b> 42:1	<b>21-0001-CK</b> 6:9	<hr/>
<b>Z</b>	<b>16</b> 4:15 5:15	<b>21st</b> 8:7,9	<b>4</b>
<b>Zoom</b> 36:11	5:15 7:7	<b>22</b> 5:24 33:16	<b>4</b> 3:6 5:15
40:3	15:3 39:21	<b>22-0015-CK</b>	16:1,3
<hr/>	42:1,23 43:1	6:13	<b>4/Item</b> 17:1
<b>0</b>	44:1	<b>22-0020-CK</b> 6:7	<b>40-plus</b> 34:11
<b>08690</b> 1:23	<b>17</b> 5:18	<b>22-0022-CK</b> 6:5	<b>409605</b> 1:25
<hr/>	<b>1732204</b> 6:17	<b>22-0023-CK</b>	<b>410</b> 1:22
<b>1</b>	33:16	6:11	<b>42</b> 7:4,7
<b>1</b> 3:2 5:4,13	<b>1742203</b> 6:23	<b>22-0024-CK</b>	<b>43</b> 7:7
10:1,15	36:4	5:23	<hr/>
13:24	<b>1762101</b> 7:9	<b>22-01-12-11-B</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>10</b> 3:20 5:4,4	<b>18</b> 5:18	5:14 13:25	<b>5</b> 3:8 5:18
6:8 27:1,5	<b>1802201</b> 7:7	<b>22-07-07</b> 1:4	17:1,12 18:1
28:1 44:21	39:14	5:1 6:1 7:1	<b>5:12-85.1</b> 42:7
<b>10:30</b> 1:6,13	<b>19</b> 5:22	<b>22-12-08-03</b>	<b>5:12-85.1 (c)</b>
5:2 6:2 7:2	<b>19:41A-5.3</b>	44:20	35:4
<b>1000</b> 14:14	38:15	<b>2277</b> 1:22	<b>5:12-89 (b)</b>
<b>10th</b> 37:16	<b>19:41A-6.1 (f)</b>	<b>23</b> 6:4 36:4	38:14
<b>11</b> 3:22 5:5	18:12	<b>231</b> 8:4	<b>5:12-89 (b) 4</b>
6:10 29:1,4	<b>1975</b> 8:5	<b>24</b> 6:4	6:22 36:2
30:1 46:25	<b>1st</b> 14:8	<b>24th</b> 15:10	37:14 38:17
<b>11/Item</b> 31:1	<hr/>	<b>25</b> 6:6	<b>5:12-89 (e)</b>
<b>11:10</b> 1:6,13	<b>2</b>	<b>26</b> 6:6	6:21 35:25
45:17	<b>2</b> 3:3 5:5 11:1	<b>27</b> 6:8	<b>5:12-95.16</b>
<b>12</b> 4:2 5:5	11:8 12:1	<b>28</b> 6:8 39:14	43:5
6:12 31:1,7	<b>2/Item</b> 13:1	<b>29</b> 6:10 41:14	<b>5th</b> 34:15
32:1	<b>20</b> 5:22	<hr/>	<hr/>
<b>12/Item</b> 33:1	<b>20005</b> 19:22	<b>3</b>	<b>6</b>
<b>13</b> 4:4 5:13	<b>2015</b> 19:18,20	<b>3</b> 3:4 5:13	<b>6</b> 3:10 5:22
6:14 33:1,8	<b>2016</b> 19:19	13:1,23 14:1	19:1,2 20:1
34:1 43:7,10	<b>2020</b> 8:7 13:25	15:1	<b>6/Item</b> 21:1

**609** 1:24

---

**7**

---

**7** 1:5,9 3:12

5:2,24 6:2

7:2 21:1,8

22:1

**7/Item** 23:1

---

**8**

---

**8** 3:15 5:4 6:4

10:16 23:1,6

24:1

**800** 1:24

**8th** 10:22

25:16 26:4

---

**9**

---

**9** 3:17 6:6

25:1,4 26:1

**9:30** 44:22

**989-9199** 1:24